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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:   December 6, 2024
To:      School Board Members
From:  Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:      Warrant List for the Week Ending December 10, 2024
This warrant list represents two check runs and two EFT runs.
[bookmark: _MON_1731499752]
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Warrant Numbers: 983825-984075 9,783,229.94 $         

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6777-6794 7,709,733.27 $         

Total Disbursements: 17,492,963.21 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 4,043,849.34 $          

Fund 1300 7,192,626.00 $          

Fund 29* 110,302.98 $             

Fund 3611 98,092.25 $               

Fund 3722 15,586.50 $               

Fund 3724 327,035.40 $             

Fund 3725 97,518.72 $               

Fund 3904 3,086,507.58 $          

Fund 3905 24,625.82 $               

Fund 3907 21,142.04 $               

Fund 3937 44,072.58 $               

Fund 4100 379,506.64 $             

Fund 4210 186,187.08 $             

Fund 4220 2,142.00 $                 

Fund 7111 1,079,694.34 $          

Fund 7120 11,492.46 $               

Fund 7130 28,935.87 $               

Fund 7921 579,165.32 $             

Fund 7922 79,655.49 $               

Fund 7923 14,307.12 $               

Fund 7940 1,500.00 $                 

Fund 8915 50,792.55 $               

Fund 9210 18,225.13 $               
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Dr. John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard « Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

‘ Pasco County Schools
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WWW.pascoschools.org
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